Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
A. Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. \&} ,s. 2016

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Districts In-Charge/Coordinating Principals
Secondary School Heads
Elementary School Heads
This Division

__—
FROM: CHERR EL.LIMBACO, Ph.D.,, CESO V
Schoefs Division Superintendent
RE: ubmission of Learning Resources
DATE: April 4, 2016
1. One of the subsystems of the Learning Resources and Development System

(LRMDS) is the assessment and evaluation of learning resources. This are designed 0
support increased distribution of access to learning, teaching and professional
development resources at the division, district and school levels.

2. In this connection, every district is encouraged to harvest learning resources
developed by teachers and/or administrators to be stored and maintained in the LRMDS
of the district. Public Schools District Supervisors, District In-Charge and
Coordinating Principals in turn, are advised to submit the best learning resource
per subject per grade level to this office c/o Mary Grace V. Gallana, Education Program
Supervisor (LRMDS) of the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) not later than April
29, 2016.

3. For guidance and compliance.
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